GL6.31.20

From: Councillor Jim Karygiannis

To: General Government and Licensing

Cc: Jim Karygiannis

Subject: Regulating Vehicles-For-Hire in Toronto - Ryerson Urban Analytics Institute
Date: June 24, 2019 10:06:14 AM

Can you please print the report below and distribute to members

It is regarding item GL6.31

https://urbananalyticsinstitute.com/regulating-vehicles-for-hire-in-toronto/

Thank you

Regards,

Hon. Jim Karygiannis
Councillor Ward 22
Scarborough-Agincourt

100 Queen Street West, Suite Al
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2

Phone: 416-392-1374

Fax.: (647) 723 0278
jim@Kkarygiannis.net
www.karygiannis.net

@jimkarygiannis

"Live-Love-Laugh”

jim_karygiannis

This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. Any
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is
unauthorized. If you received this e-mail in error, please advise me (by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately.

If you are a lobbyist and are not registered please contact the Office of the Lobbyist Registrar Tel 416- 338-
5858, lobbyistregistrar@toronto.ca, www.toronto.ca/lobbyist


mailto:jim@karygiannis.net
mailto:gglc@toronto.ca
mailto:Jim.Karygiannis@toronto.ca
https://urbananalyticsinstitute.com/regulating-vehicles-for-hire-in-toronto/
mailto:jim@jimkarygiannis.net
http://trk.cp20.com/Tracking/t.c?5wa3j-9xfpa-f2ajox9&_v=2
www.toronto.ca/lobbyist
mailto:lobbyistregistrar@toronto.ca

Regulating Vehicles-For-Hire in Toronto — Ryerson Urban Analytics Institute Page 1 of 3

Monday, June 24,2019

Ryerson Urban Analytics Institute

FOSTERING DATA DRIVEN INSIGHTS AND SOLUTIONS TO URBAN ISSUES

HOME ABOUTUS OURTEAM SMARTCITIES PARTNERS AND COLLABORATORS

URBAN INSIGHTS

Regulating Vehicles-For-Hire in Toronto



Regulating Vehicles-For-Hire in Toronto — Ryerson Urban Analytics Institute Page 2 of 3

™9 June 23,2019

¥ Canadian transportation City of Toronto curb side management GHG
emissions improved public transit MLS policy solutions public

transit regulatory traffic solutions ryerson university solutions streamlining
transportation Toronto traffic congestion toronto transportation traffic
congestion solution traffic resolution transit

solutions transportation transportation networks urban analytics Urban

Analytics Institute urban insights urban solutions vehicles for hire

A new report (which can be found here: UAI VFH Report June
2019) by the Ryerson Urban Analytics Institute assesses the
regulatory provisions for the Vehicle-for-Hire industry. The
report has undertaken a detailed review of the Vehicles-Fore-
Hire (VFH) bylaw and contrasted the regulations against the
planning goals for mitigating traffic congestion, reducing
tailpipe emissions and traffic volumes by automobiles,
improving accessibility for passengers with special needs, and
improving passenger and traffic safety.

The report concludes that the existing VFH regulations have
resulted in outcomes that are not in line with the City of
Toronto’s stated goals and priorities such that many of the
aforementioned metrics have worsened as a result.

The report offers the following recommendations:

It recommends that the City of Toronto should eliminate
discrepancies in regulations that may adversely impact one set
of operators while benefiting another. Regulations must be
streamlined to improve the well-being of drivers, operators,
owners, and, more importantly, passengers.

The report recommends that the vehicle-for-hire regulations
should be revised so that the stated policies and priorities for
reducing traffic congestion and harmful tailpipe emissions,
improving public transit ridership and traffic safety, and
improving accessibility for passengers with special needs can
achieve their intended goals. Furthermore, given the stated
goal to provide fulfilling employment opportunities for all
Torontonians, it is incumbent that the City should continue to
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observe the impact of PTC operations on the welfare of drivers
and others involved in the vehicle-for-hire industry.

Lastly, this report endorses the recent recommendations by
the City Staff for improving mobility in the City of Toronto. The
City staff recommended:

1. “Transportation Services [at the City of Toronto] to build a
monitoring program as part of the Congestion
Management Plan to monitor the impacts of Vehicles-for-
Hire on VKT, traffic congestion, and GHG emissions and to
better understand the relationship with traffic congestion
trends in the city.

2. “Transportation Services to continue to study the impact
of Vehicles-for-Hire on the Curbside Management plan
and related policies.

3. “Transportation Services to investigate whether there is a
road safety impact of Vehicles-for-Hire and to collaborate
with MLS and the Toronto Police Service to collect
appropriate data.

4. “In order to be able to continuously monitor and evaluate
the impact of vehicles-for-hire on the transportation
network, changes are required to the data currently being
collected to include information on PTC volumes, wait
times, trip cancelations, deadheading and curbside
activity.”
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